
From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 11, 2022 5:18 AM 
 
To: 'MARIA@MARIA4NY.COM' 
 
Cc: 'salbanese@abv.com' 
 
Subject: True reforms, upon which public faith in NY government rests, requires 

outing & ousting Holyman because he has corrupted his office, for years.   
 
Dear Candidate Danzilo, 
 
I am director & co-founder of the non-partisan, non-profit citizens' organization, Center for Judicial 
Accountability, Inc. (CJA), based in White Plains, New York.   
 
Thank you for challenging Senator Hoylman in the upcoming Democratic Party primary.  You can win, 
easily, and without money.  All it takes is “whistle-blowing” about Hoylman’s corruption, in office – 
which I have documented for years, beginning in 2013-2016, when he was ranking member of the 
Senate Committee on Investigations and Government Operations and a member of the Senate Judiciary 
Committee, in 2017-2018, when he was ranking member of BOTH those committees, and since 2019 as 
chair of the Senate Judiciary Committee.    
 
I have filed a succession of ethics and criminal complaints against him and his fellow corrupters of this 
state’s governance – with JCOPE, with the Albany District Attorney, with the Manhattan District 
Attorney, with the FBI, and U.S. Attorneys – which they are “sitting on”.  This, in addition to major 
lawsuits, “thrown” by fraudulent judicial decisions. 
 
I am available to assist you, to the max – in exposing Hoylman’s record as senator, occupying key 
leadership positions, for which he must not only be repudiated by the voters, but indicted by criminal 
authorities.  Indeed, the EVIDENCE against him is open-and-shut, prima facie -- & he will be convicted. 
This includes for the so-called “ethics commission reform act of 2022” that replaced JCOPE with the 
Commission on Ethics and Lobbying in Government, about which you write, with Sal Albanese, in “Long 
Overdue Reforms and the Road to Instilling Public Faith in New York Government” published in today’s 
Gotham Gazette.  On that subject – and because both you and Mr. Albanese are lawyers -- here’s the 
NYSCEF link to CJA’s lawsuit, suing Hoylman and his fellow legislators, among others, for their fraud and 
flagrant constitutional and statutory violations pertaining thereto.  
 
Please call me, as soon as possible.    
 
Thank you.    
 
Elena Sassower, Director 
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) 
www.judgewatch.org 
914-421-1200 

https://www.maria4ny.com/
https://www.gothamgazette.com/opinion/11512-reforms-new-york-government-elections
https://www.gothamgazette.com/opinion/11512-reforms-new-york-government-elections
https://iapps.courts.state.ny.us/nyscef/DocumentList?docketId=QKSYj8xRC2JUnjFy49E8hQ==&display=all
http://www.judgewatch.org/

